
MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL

OF THE CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

BUDGET WORK SESSION

MAY 9 2013

3 00 P M

The Council of the City of Ruidoso Downs met in regular session on May 9 2013 Mayor
Williams called the meeting toorder at3 00 p m and asked Councilor Perry to lead the Pledge
of Allegiance Mayor Williams asked Carol Virden City Clerk Treasurer to take roll call The

following were present

Councilor Holman

Councilor Miller

Councilor Hood Absent

Councilor Perry

Carol Virden City Clerk Treasurer informed Mayor Williams there was a quorum

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Williams stated next item on the agenda was Approval of Agenda

Mayor Williams entertained amotion for approval of the agenda

Councilor Miller moved for approval of the agenda Seconded by Councilor Perry

Roll call votes Councilor Holman Aye Councilor Miller Aye Councilor Perry Aye
Motion carried

CONTINUATION OF INTRODUCTION OF FISCAL YEAR 2013 2014 BUDGET

Terri Mosley Finance Director said the Mayor did have a meeting with Robert Donaldson of

the Hubbard Foundation and we are in hopes that we will get the additional 75 000 sometime

next week

Mayor Williams said it would be a Letter of Commitment

Terri said that would leave about 9 000 and Iwill look at that Maybe we can take another

10 000 from Lodgers Tax

Mayor Williams said we could increase it with Lodgers Tax but how would that work

Terri said depending on how we end the year on that

City of Ruidoso DO n5 Council Minutes

Budget ork Session

MdV 9 2013



Carol said if you look atyour recap sheet on the Lodgers Tax Promotional for tourism it is
14400 estimated ending cash balance for June 30 2014 and the Non Promotional has an

ending cash balance of zero

Terri said if we have some cash balance from this fiscal year and I think we do we could
transfer about 10 000 but that s all

Carol said I dowant to remind the Governing Body that youcannot continue draining the

Lodger s Tax Promotional or Non Promotional for the day to day operations of the museum

You are going to have other organizations come during the next fiscal year asking for funds to

advertise or promote their event The more you dip into the Lodgers Tax you re not going to

have for what it is intended tobe spent on

Terri said in this budget right now I still have the Director s salary What do you want to do
with that

Carol said at the April 22nd Council meeting the Council asked that we seek interested

independent contractors The advertisement is in the paper and also in Career Builders and

anywhere we could place it We ve gotten a couple of interests but I think that we need to

continue in that direction until some time that we get aresume or Letter of Interest on the

knowledge and experience of an independent contractor If the Council wishes to they can

appoint a committee or the Governing Body can review and look at those interests and or

resumes Until such time I would suggest the Director s salary stay in that position You can

negotiate with that person based on experience

Councilor Holman said year after year Ive seenTerri Mosley and Carol Virden do good jobs
This year is particularly a good example of employees that put out the extra effort Too often
we don t say itbut we feel it We sure do appreciate these two employees Thank you

Councilor Miller said your knowledge and experience keeps us on track

Councilor Perry said I would like to thank you all as well That is not just for the Council but
the whole City as well

Terri said after the meeting yesterday Idid go back in and in the salary Iput the manager in as

forty hours so she would be salaried instead of thirty two hours Idid decrease the part time

drivers and basically whatwe have is three drivers not to exceed nineteen hours per driver per
week That makes that now the expenditures 221 149 which decreases it a little bit

Yesterday it was 18 109 and not it is 17 141

Councilor Miller asked Patty if she did that schedule would that really decrease ours And
then you were not going to replace one and not do the new hire

Terri said as Isaid yesterday if we don thave the money we don thave the money

City of Ruidoso Dmns Council Minutes

Budget Work Session
2 May9 2013



Carol said the other full time employee would be at thirty two hours

Patty said we will probably be going to a fixed route when two drivers are driving per day I
can always bring in people but going down to that level will affect the revenues Iwill
definitely get out there and work on the ticket program and amactually excited about it If I
can get the money there to get the match where it needs to be we can get the grant

Carol said you are still in the deficit 17 000

Carol said to Patty unless Iheard wrong yesterday did you just say youwere going to be
closed on Tuesday

Patty said no I was just look ata schedule for summer months and you re not going to have
people going to college and school I would think that Tuesday would be the one day I could
afford

Councilor Miller asked whatabout Tuesday and Wednesday

Patty said Im just realizing I only have three part time employees and will need to go back to
the drawing board

Terri said I thought we discussed yesterday that they would work four days a week and some

Mondays if it s aholiday

Patty asked which four days would you prefer Thursday Friday Saturday and Sunday or

Friday Saturday Sunday and Monday

Terri said I thought that was discussed yesterday

Carol said the races aren ton Thursday anymore so that would be Friday Saturday Sunday
and Monday School will be out in May so youwon t have the kids

Terri said then the part time driver could work in the morning or do the split like we talked
about

Carol said you are going to have to do a split somewhere

Patty said Ihad scheduled a closure during 10 00 and 2 00 and working morning and
afternoon Can you explain the split shift because Ididn t quite grasp it

Terri said I figured it that we were going to be running four days a week but the manager
would be salary so she would be working more than four days and the full time would be
working thirty two hours So Ifigured it that would be twenty nine hours aweek but that s

taking the manager to forty hours of driving but I don tknow if that s where they want to go
with that

City of Ruidoso DOvIls Council Minutes

Budget Work Session
Mav 9 2013



Mayor Williams said you are going tohave fifty seven hours of part time driving and you
would have your thirty two hours of the other full time so what you need to calculate is the

number of hours you re going to be open on those four days

Patty said on those days I would do twelve days

Mayor Williams said then youwould have forty eight hours which would be covered by your

part time drivers but again youneed to ensure that your part time drivers are willing towork

that way and don t have issues

Patty said Ive always had issues

Councilor Miller said we re a tourist town and you work because youhave to just like Idid

Carol said you do understand that there will not be any overtime

Patty said yes

Carol said so what do we do about the 17 000 deficit

Councilor Miller said well she puts those brochures in all of the hotels in town and we cater to

the tourists

Terri said but we ve just given 10 000 in Lodgers Tax to the museum

Carol said the Lodgers industry reports on a monthly basis and that includes the hotels

motels and RV parks Again Iwant to make the Council aware that you cannot be dipping
into the Lodgers Tax Promotional and Non Promotional to subsidize facilities like the

museum year after year because what s going to happen is you are going to deplete those

funds and when we get all of these organizations like the Cowboy Symposium and the bike

rally what are you going to tell them that you gave all of the money to the museum Itwas

designed to promote the lodging industry and bring events in Have you looked at the budget
you proposed for the next year Do you have 17 000 plus to cut back on Carol said the

Department of Finance and Administration is not going toapprove this budget if there is a

deficit in that fund

Terri said and they are notgoing to approve our final budget if at this year end there is a

deficit We re going to subsidize again

Councilor Miller asked if cutting back on the gas would do anything

Terri said hopefully but Idon tknow if it s 17 000

Councilor Holman said we cannot continue to spend that Lodgers Fund and we can tafford

to keep digging into the General Fund like we have and to loan money that we know can tbe

paid back My question right now is if and when this happens again are we going to be saying
City of Ruidoso Dovvns Council Minutes

Budget Work Session

4 Mav 9 2013



we re going to have to take it outof the General Fund again Remember that those busses are

being maintained by our Public Works department and we re not getting reimbursed You

need to factor in all of those losses

Councilor Miller said the bottom line is that we need to get in more match money If that

doesn thappen we can t swing this ourselves

Councilor Holman said we re setting ourselves up right now and committing ourselves We

can tkeep taking out of the General Fund

Carol asked what is the maximum that you can charge a person to get on that transit

Patty said there really is no maximum but when youcharge them like that it s like taxing the

people and it reduces the federal money that you receive In the State of New Mexico most

transit facilities charge adollar or less

Councilor Miller asked does itmatter how far they go onhow much they pay

Councilor Miller asked Patty if she goes by the guidelines of the federal grant

Patty said no but it s just in the best interest of your grant and not charge the people

Carol asked if they still pick up people in like Palo Verde

Patty said they go as far as Hale Cemetary

Councilor Miller said that s in the County and they refuse to pay so we might have to stop
that

Councilor Perry said to Patty that yesterday you said you pick up kids and take them to school

and then take them back home How many doyou do that to

Patty said five

Councilor Perry said they got kicked off that bus because they did something wrong They are

punished and can tride that bus so why are we going to their house to pick them up They
don t have to walk down the hill at 7 15 and wait in the cold

Patty said Ican trefuse service to anyone

Councilor Perry said I m just thinking about saving money on gas especially if you only have

one kid on the bus That s a bunch of money everyday

Councilor Miller said there should be certain stops like the big towns and people would just
have to walk to those stops Itmight save on gas

City of Ruidoso Downs Council Minutes

Budget Work Session

5 Mav 9 2013



Councilor Perry asked how much gas mileage do you get on those buses

Patty said fifteen to seventeen

Councilor Perry said if you re getting that in town that s good

Mayor Williams can we carryon what the Councilor was talking about the maintenance and
that line item

Terri said they are responsible for the parts but not the man hours

Patty said she includes the man hours so they can be reimbursed

Councilor Perry asked reimbursed by whom

Patty said the grant

Terri asked why they can tdo administrative stuff for us

Patty said they had told me that it s very difficult and you would have to account every day
for whatyou do and how much time is spent It would all have to be documented

Terri said part of the concern is that our mechanic is not spending the time on our vehicles
when they re working on transit buses

Patty said the maintenance is brakes and oil changes common things like windshield wipers

Councilor Holman said people are benefiting from City taxpayers There again the Village
needs to contribute more if you re receiving a large majority from them for convenience

Mayor Williams said it is firmly stated that it is 17 000 that the Council needs to come up with
to cover the budget

Patty said she would be knocking on some doors tomorrow

Mayor Williams asked if there were any suggestions from staff

Terri said there is an insurance that is for the vehicle that this year we have only used 5 100
but could use it to cut 6 000 but we still need 11 141 Im comfortable with that

Terri asked Patty what she thinks

Patty said two busses would run about two hundred twenty five miles aday time four days
and materials and supplies could be reduced so we could take out 1 500 from that

Mayor Williams asked if 50 000 would be reasonable for operating costs

City of Ruidoso Downs Council Minutes

Budget Work Session
6 May 9 2013



Patty said no

Councilor Miller asked Patty if you need six vehicles Some of those over one hundred

thousand miles would be City property so could we sell some

Terri said there are several steps to go through in order to auction those

Terri said we are at 4 641 still

Carol said you reduced the materials and supplies from 3 500 to 2 000 right

Terri said we reduced 6 000 from the insurance and then a 5 000 decrease in the vehicle

operations

Patty said equipment maintenance could be reduced by 500

Terri said we re now on dues and subscriptions

Carol asked what advertising do you do

Patty said they use Ruidoso News for the Spotlights and they use MTD Radio but they could

reduce that to 1 500

Councilor Miller asked whats the Personnel Cost

Terri said it was for physicals and hiring of that employee

Patty said they could reduce it to 500

Terri said that leaves you at 1 640

Terri asked what about training

Patty said the only training we pay for is the 5 CPR card

Terri said in per diem there is 1 000 and this year used 568

Patty said Iam required to go mandatory

Carol asked how many mandatory training conferences are there

Patty said there are two

City of Ruidoso Downs Council Minutes

Budget Work Session

7 May 9 2013



Councilor Holman said let me ask you Patty what the situation will be if we get in a lawsuitand whatwill be the situation if we win and whatwill be the situation if we lose If we were
to lose and for big money who will be responsible

Patty said Im not familiar with the law issues We would have tocall DOT

Terri said that would be the insurance

Mayor Williams asked if 750 would be okay for Travel Per Diem

Terri said 1 591 is left in that

Councilor Holman said my question on lawsuits on transit said there are people who aren t

going to get hurt but are going to sue us anyway and sometimes they win

Carol said we ve has two incidents already

Randy Reynolds from Human Resources said we are insured under New Mexico Self Insurers
Fund and Id have to see what the cap on the liability is The vehicle damage for our vehicles
is a 500 deductible If it s somebody s else s vehicle I don tbelieve there is that deductible

Carol said I believe New Mexico Self Insurers Fund has amaximum payout of 500 000 but we
will double check on that

Mayor Williams asked about the communication phones

Patty said they have the line at the office and two cell phones

Mayor Williams asked if they would be willing tocut out the clothing allowance

Councilor Miller said we did that to the museum

Patty said it s only two people right now but how much the whole thing

Mayor Williams said half

Terri said there is still 1 591

Patty said they could have 900 from clothing allowance

Carol said the cuts brought the budget cash balance to 9 to the good

Mayor Williams said it is unfortunate that we had to go this ways but the City has to present a
balanced budget to DFA and we have to make sure we are abiding by the law The programthat you ve designed and will follow through onwill help subsidize

City of Ruidoso Downs Council Minutes

Budget Vark Session
8 May 9 2013



Mayor Williams asked Adele if she had any questions about the museum

Adele said the only question I have is whether there is hope that youwill pursue the Quality
of Life possibility In real life you don twant to have a Special Election to do that

Mayor Williams said it is being discussed and I really can t go any further than that

Adele asked if the future is leading that way when ten years down the road the Hubbard s are

no longer a part of this would the annual fundraiser be adequate to get us through There has

to be some movement from the City onhow you re going to deal with this

Mayor Williams said staff will have a meaningful discussion about this in the future

Mayor Williams said I appreciate the citizens being here

Terri Mosley Finance Director said we passed out a letter that was signed by the Mayor that

was 2 000 and I did not budget for anything like this I don tknow if this is something we

need to budget for now Also and Iassume this would be out of the General Fund Igot acall

from the Ruidoso Library and they asked if we were still funding the library I told them I

budgeted 5 000 and Iwould also point out that he did call Of course he hoped we would

raise it but he understood that budgets were tight right now

Councilor Miller asked what this plan was

Carol said apparently there was a meeting on May 1st and I didn tnow anything about it

Terri asked Mayor Williams if this was something we need to budget from the General Fund

in the Fire Department

Mayor Williams maybe you could take it from the Fire Protection Fund

Terri said I don tknow if that s allowable

Mayor Williams said then the Fire Department is going tohave to reduce some of its numbers

Councilor Miller said it is to provide either in kind or cash so it could be just our Fire

Department helping them

Carol said Iwould love to see that If you look at their initial application it s a 25 match from

each agency for a total of 45 000 They take the 25 of the 45 000 and that s 1 150 and they
would take a portion from Ruidoso Ruidoso Downs Capitan Corona and Carrizozo So

actually they want money and not in kind

Terri said I think they have already factored in the in kind into their 75

City of Ruidoso Downs Council Minutes

Budget Work Session

May 9 2013



Mayor Williams asked someone to call Kenny from the Fire Department to come to the

meeting

Terri said Igot no request from the Boys and Girls Club

Kenny said you might want to call Steve in too because he s been working on it too

Carol asked what kind of plan is this

Kenny said we had a meeting two weeks ago with Ruidoso talking about an All Hazard

Mitigation Plan It s a plan for floods fire and any kind of big disaster Ionly caught half of

the meeting and that s why Isaid you should also ask Steve

Terri asked for someone toget Steve

Mayor Williams told Kenny the Council would like toask in the second paragraph about the

in kind or cash

Councilor Miller asked if they really do need tobudget for 2 OOO

Kenny said no Chief Babcock Steve and Iwere at the meeting and with us all assisting with

the program that would be in kind

Steve came in

Steve Dunigan Planning Zoning Director said the need for an All Hazard Mitigation Plan

has always been something the City of Ruidoso Downs would look to accomplish One of the

big hurdles has been that we spoke about the time frame and how long that would take and

then apply for the grant We find that it s really important to file an addendum with the

County that an All Hazard Plan has presented itself We have invited all of the smaller

municipalities to participate to petition an addendum to the County which has already been

approved by FEMA The fact is there are matching funds required of 25 and I think they
have broken itdown by each entity with each having amatching fee of 2 000 That could be

in kind as well as dollars and we would be working closely with Laura Davis over at the

village to make sure all others are tracked such as payroll time and anything we can count

toward that Itwould be about an eighteen month process and would go five years and then

we wouldstart over Cleatus is supportive of this and has been in on some of the discussions

Carol said this is the firstIknow of this

Steve said we are simply trying with the village and these other entities to be considered for a

grant and then move forward with an addendum to the County and we would be apart of it

Terri asked if we need tobudget actual money for this

City of Ruidoso Downs Council Minutes

Budget Work Session

10 M y 9 2013



Steve said I think that it certainly would be helpful todo so and take it out of department
mine included but to budget it would be the easiest way to track it

Carol asked if we were going to enter into an MOD or Joint Powers Agreement Are we just
going to give them 2 000 or just give them in kind

Steve said FEMA is looking for the match for the grant of 45 000 Itwould take about a

month to come up with the in kind There is going to be a Public Meeting required we would

go to their location and we would go to theirs I think the commitment letter that is in place
right now gives them the sense that we are on board with them to move forward

Carol asked if itwould be one application with all of these entities contributing We aren t

going to be the fiscal agent

Steve said it would be one application

Kenny said if we want to apply for a FEMA grant we have tohave an All Hazard Plan in

place

Carol said so this deals with Planning Zoning as far as flooding and deals with the Fire

Department because of fire What does the Police Departmenthave to do with it

Steve said really nothing

Carol said there s your answer then Planning Zoning and the Fire Department wouldhave
to split that 1 000 for the next fiscal year

Steve said I think Public Works would have a piece of the pie too because of the amount of

machinery and labor that would come into and emergency situation The County wants to use

the same plan but then we would get into specific issues in each of the entities and there will

probably be meetings onceor twice a month for quite a while

Kenny said it s my opinion that it is easier to tack on to someone else s emergency plan than to

startyour own Then when there is amass emergency we can all depend on each other

Terri said it should be split between the three and would increase those budgets and take it

from the Street Department in Public Works

Mayor Williams asked Terri if she had any other concerns

Terri Mosley Finance Director said we have addressed the two funds that had a deficit and I

will be able to turn in abalanced budget

Carol Virden City Clerk Treasurer said I will repeat what I said yesterday the information

that came forth during our firstBudget Work Session into the continuation in the second one

For the purpose of decision making and items that will be placed on the May 13th Council

City of Ruidoso Downs Council Minutes

Budget Work Session
11 May 9 2013



agenda The reduction of hours and days of operations for Lincoln County Transit She asked
Patty when she could get that schedule because Council would have to approve that schedule

Patty said next week

Carol said they will have to approve your days of operation and hours of operation so Ineed
thatfor their packet

Carol Virden City Clerk Treasurer said on the 28th City Council will approve the Preliminary
Budget with the recommendations that were made during the first and second Budget Work
Sessions of May 8th and 9th Terri will go through that because there will be people from the
audience that will want to know and the reasons that the departments and Governing Body
and Finance came up with the budget for FY 2013 2014 Also itwill be acontinuing
informational purposes for our Finance tobring a report on the museum and Lincoln County
Transit every Council meeting so the Council will know where they are

Mayor Williams asked if there were any other questions for the City Clerk or Finance
Director

There werenot other questions

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to attend to Mayor Williams adjourned meeting at 4 32 p m

ary Ilhams Mayor

ATTEST

Cd
Carol Virden City Clerk Treasurer

City of RUldoso Downs Council Minutes

Budget Work Session
12 May 9 2013


